From: Kim Hall <KHall@naco.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 12:14 PM

To: Nicole Gillespie <ngillespie@co.collin.tx.us>
Cc: John Losh <JLosh@naco.org>

Subject: RE: Collin County

**%%% WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****
Hello Nicole,
Terrific to hear from youl!

Thank you for inquiring about dues. Annual dues, which covers all county elected officials and staff are
$8,669.00 for Collin County. Should the county join this year, we will gladly prorate the dues depending
on the month.

Please let us know if you have any additional questions or need more information. We hope to have the
opportunity to welcome Collin County officially to NACo in the near future.

Have a fabulous day!
Looking forward,
Kim

Kimberly Hall

Director of Membership
660 North Capitol St. NW
Suite 400

Washington, D.C. 20001
Direct: 202.942.4221
Cell: 610.909.8764

WWW.Naco.org
ANNUAL CONFERENCE
& EXPOSITION

JULY 21-24, 2022

Join us for the

2022 NACo Annual Conference and Exposition
in Adams County, Colorado

Note new date pattern: Thursday — Sunday
Click here for more info.



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.naco.org_&d=DwMFAg&c=D-0IXqICE-NcgAMeQqfUIUglvOFWD-e2JSylf6Ne5tg&r=CTnTQv4XJLkqTyWdUmB56AkC0ISgM1by_NE0UwN_SBY&m=CM3_oCakA_E2YTCyyWyHE6P0r4LMLItZ5lPLDuJAEmHv7GDtDDj3noXuIYyDan69&s=eDJ7pV0biDRbVCHtYgZ4pnUX-h2sTFZeINZvH530vY4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.naco.org_annual&d=DwMFAg&c=D-0IXqICE-NcgAMeQqfUIUglvOFWD-e2JSylf6Ne5tg&r=CTnTQv4XJLkqTyWdUmB56AkC0ISgM1by_NE0UwN_SBY&m=CM3_oCakA_E2YTCyyWyHE6P0r4LMLItZ5lPLDuJAEmHv7GDtDDj3noXuIYyDan69&s=KuqHy9FiFe41Ew2GSyAAnWEYJPSqE4-tshugoyjqMaQ&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.naco.org_annual&d=DwMFAg&c=D-0IXqICE-NcgAMeQqfUIUglvOFWD-e2JSylf6Ne5tg&r=CTnTQv4XJLkqTyWdUmB56AkC0ISgM1by_NE0UwN_SBY&m=CM3_oCakA_E2YTCyyWyHE6P0r4LMLItZ5lPLDuJAEmHv7GDtDDj3noXuIYyDan69&s=KuqHy9FiFe41Ew2GSyAAnWEYJPSqE4-tshugoyjqMaQ&e=

